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ADDENDUM NO. 1 AND RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS No1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) for HUMAN RESOURCES (HR) CONSULTANT SERVICES  
No: RFP 05-2025 
Solicitation Posted: October 01, 2025 
Original Due Date/Time: November 03, 2025, by 2 PM EST 
NEW DUE DATE: November 07, 2025, by 2 PM EST 

 
Purpose of this Document 

This document contains Addendum N0 1  to the  above-referenced RFP and the Official responses 
to Vendor questions.  

PART 1 – This amendment is being issued to extend the deadline for submission of proposals. 

PART 2 – Q&A – Provided for clarification purposes only and does not alter the terms of the 
solicitation, except as noted in the Addendum. 

 

PART 1 – CHANGES TO THE RFP 
 

Changes to the RFP  

1. Proposal Due Date and Time 

o Original Due Date/Time: November 03, 2025, by 2 PM EST  

o New Due Date/Time: November 07, 2025, by 2 PM EST  

2. All other terms, conditions, and requirements of the RFP remain unchanged. 

 

PART 2 – QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
 

Questions Answers 
Who are previous incumbents on this 
project? 
 

To date, this service has not been previously 
contracted, so there are no prior incumbents 
associated with this project.  

What was the annual spend for the previous 
year on this Project? 
 

To date, this service has not been previously 
contracted, so there are no prior incumbents 
associated with this project 

What was the annual spend for the 
previous year on this Project? If this is a 

The budget for this RFP shall not be 
disclosed. Proposer shall submit their 
proposals for the service described in in 
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new contract, what is the anticipated 
budget for this contract? 

the SOW and any subsequent 
clarification and/or amendment. 

Is this RFP intended for a single-vendor 
award or multiple-vendor awards? 

As per RFP Section 2 – Proposal 
evaluation and Award: The contract 
Award will be made to the proposer 
whose submission is determined to 
represent the best overall value for TGHA, 
based on an evaluation of price and other 
relevant factor as specified in this 
solicitation. 

 
 

PART 3 - ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM 

Offerors are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by: 

• Signing the Acknowledgement of Addenda form and returning a copy with their proposal,  

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in accordance with the instructions may render the 
proposal non-responsive

 

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 

 

Issued by: 
Irenalina Chantre  
Procurement Specialist 

Date:  October 30, 2025 

 


